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 NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL:49-5-15

In the Matter of the Appllcatlon of " MEMORANDUM OF
| SR - DECISION GRANTING
= ROSEMARY QUERCIA ‘ R |

- INTERPRETATION

' CASE #06-59

X .
WHEREAS, Rosemary Quercia , owner(s) of 758 Blooming Grove Turnpike, New Windsor,
New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an ) Request

for an Interpretation and/or Use Variance for a single family home with two kitchens at 758
Blooming Grove Tpk. in an R-4 Zone (49-5-15) :

WHEREAS a pubhc heanng was held on DECEMBER 11, 2006 before the Zonmg Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Appl1calioﬁ‘ and

WHEREAS there were no spectators appearmg at the pubhc heanng, and

WHEREAS no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Apphcatlon and

WHEREAS a decision was made by the Zonmg Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memonahzed in furtherance ofi 1ts previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
- by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property isa resrdentral property located ina nelghborhood of residential
propertxes in an R4 zone.

(b) The burldmg is occupied by the applicant and her mother as a single-family
dwelling. The building was also formerly occupled by the apphcant'
gra.ndparents




(c) The applzcant mamtams ‘the house asa smgle-faxmly res:dence and 1f the -
= appheatlon is gxanted, w111 contmue to mamtam and market the house asa smgle-
fatmly dwellmg : . . :

WHEREAS The Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor makes the followmg | :
o conclusmns of law here memonahzed in ﬁlrtherance of its prewously made dec1s10n in thxs Ll
 matter: x ~ N ~ ;

1. 'Ihe Premlses isa One-Famxly Dwellmg occupled by a smgle famxly as deﬁned in the '
: Zomng Law of the New Wmdsor Town. Tlus is a use allowed by sa1d law

. 2. Thereisa smgle Dwellmg Unit on the prermses Whlch contams no cookmg or samta.ty
- famhttes in common w1th any other dwellmg unit. -

. The emstence of more than one “Kltchen on the premlses does not effect its status as a
One—Far_mly Dwelling and its use as a Two—Famlly Dwellmg ora Multl—F amily Dwelhng :
is expressly prohibited. V _

4 ThlS decxslon is not mtended to permlt and may not be used, 01ted or mterpreted to perm1t v
- or allow the use of thls pr_emlses as a Two-Family Dwelling or a Multi-Family Dwelling.

- Now, THEREFORE, BEIT

: ‘RESOLVED that the Zonmg Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
for a ) Request for an Interpretation and/or Use Variance for a single famlly home with two
kitchens at 758 Blooming Grove Tpk. in an R-4 Zone (49-5-15)

- as sought by the Applicant in accordanee w1th plans filed with the Bmldmg Inspector and
: presented at the public hearmg :

BE IT FURTHER

t RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building

Inspector and Appheant. . ,
HLIS
Chairman

. Dated: December 11,2006




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR .
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ' |

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK: COPY

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: October 12, 2006
APPLICANT: Rosemary Quercia
758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: October 10, 2006
FOR : Existing second kitchen,
LOCATED AT: 758 Blooming Grove Tpk.

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 49-5-15

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Ecxisting house,
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Existing second kitchen creates 2 two (2) family house which is not permitted in 2 R-4 zone.




7 BUILDING ;/iéPECT OR

PERMITTED PROPOSEDOR  VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R4 USE: Bulk Tables A-6
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
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TO:
" FROM:

- . DATE:

SUBJECT:

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
| OFFICE
- 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER

- MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

04-17-07

ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 372.94 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE  #06-59
NAME & ADDRESS:
Rosemary Quercia

758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

L.R.04-17-07




0w 00 . TOWNOFNEWWINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

" FILE#06-59 = TYPE:AREA  TELEPHONE:  565-3693

- APPLICANT:
.. Rosemary Quercia
758 Blooming Grove Tpk
New Windsor, NY 12553
RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #
COMMERCIAL ) $ 150.00 : CHECK #_____
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK # 209
ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 : CHECK #210

D S KD D P R ) KD D KD KPS KD KD KD KD KD KDY KD KD
MINUTES ATTORNEY

- DISBURSEMENTS: o $7.00 / PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES  $21.00  $35.00
2" pPRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3  PAGES $21.00  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: ~ PAGES § $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:12-1-06 $ 15.06

TOTAL: $57.06  $.70.00
< ‘@@‘@‘@@@‘@“@@@‘@@QQ@‘@@ R R L)
ESCROW POSTED: $ 500.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $.127.06
AMOUNT DUE: $ )

REFUND DUE: . $372.94

Ce: : L.R. 04-17-07



- November 13, 2006

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: =~

' ROSEMARY_QUERCIA_(06-59)

"MR., KANE: Request for an interpretation and/or use
variance for a single family home with two kitchens at
758 Blooming Grove Turnpike.

~ Ms. Rosemary Quercia appeared before the board for this
proposal. '

MR. KANE: Stand right up here, state your name, speak
loud enough for this young lady over here to hear you
and tell us what you want to do.

MS. QUERCIA: My name is Rosemary Quercia and I'd just
like to make my house a legal single family with two
kitchens. : '

MR. KANE: So you want to have two kitchens in the
house. What we do in New Windsor we use a preliminary
meeting so we can get an idea of what you want to do.
And if there's something you need to bring that you
will have that when we have a public hearing. Any
decision that we make has to be done in a public .
hearing. Sometimes you do everything on one day and if
you don't have the right stuff, you lose, that's why we
do a two part system here. As far as the second
~ kitchen, single meter for electric and gas coming into

the home? :

MS. QUERCIA: Yes.

MR. KANE: And the intent of the kitchen is to always
use that as a single-family home, never as a rental
space or anything?

MS. QUERCIA: No. When we moved up here in '78, my
grandparents were with us and they lived downstairs,
then they passed away, . then my father he was sick for a




November 13, 2006

,:,while then he passed away, so it's just me and my
mother right now and we don't even really use it.

MS. GANN: So it's an existing second kitchen?

MS. QUERCIA: Yes, exactly.

MR. KANE: Again, the second kitchen has been around
for a long time. Part of what they're doing in New
_Windsor is to get everything on file so people don't
turn around and rent it out. ' That's why we look at
those issues there. Second kitchen located in the
basement?

MS. QUERCIA: Yes, downstairs.

MR. KANE: Is there a lockable door coming from
upstairs to downstairs? .

MS. QUERCIA: No.
MR, KANE: Wide open?
MS. QUERCIA: Yeah.

MR. KANE: Okay, pretty straightforward. Any other
questions? I'1ll accept a motion.

MS. GANN: I'll make a motion that we set up Rosemary
Quercia for a public hearing for request for
interpretation and/or use variance for a single-family
home with two kitchens at 758 Blooming Grove Turnpike
in an R-4 zone.

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that.
ROLL CALL

MS. GANN
MR. LUNDSTROM




- November 13, 2006

. MS. LOCEY  AYE .
MR. TORPEY AYE
' MR. KANF AYE

- MR. KANE: ~So what's going to happen is follow the
directions on this sheet, you're going to come back to
a public hearing once all of this is completed and
we'll go through the formal portion of it.

MS. QUERCIA: Thank you.




THE SENTIN!
. PO.BOX406
" VAILS GATE, NY 12684

Bill To

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR S
555 UNION AVE . ~ o
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

~ Invoice

‘Date | Invoice#
 12/1412006 8614

lséue Date ' Description - PCS/Units Amount
12/1/2006 ) LEGAL ADS: ROSEMARY QUERCIA (06-59) . 11.06 11.06
1 AFFIDAVIT i 4.00 4.00
Total $15.06

VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845)
562-1218 : ‘




‘State of New York
County of Orange, ss:

Patricia Quill being duly sworn
disposes and says that she is The
Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the
E.W. Smith Publishing Company;
Inc. Publisher of The Sentinel, a

‘weekly newspaper published and
of general circulation in the Town
of New Windsor, Town of
Newburgh and City of Newburgh
and that the notice of which the

~annexed is a true copy was

published in said newspaper, l X

commencing on

the ( dayof De<A.D., 2006

and ending on the | day of

De <« A.D. 2006

Subscrlbed and shown to before

meth135 day of

Notary Public of the State of New
Yerk County of Orange.

DF“O?“ M GREEN

QUG hl‘. o in

Commission Exzires July 15,

My?comlmssmn expires__ |




' December 11, 2006

- ROSEMARY_QUERCIA_(06-59)

Ms. Rosemary Querc1a appeared before the board for thls
proposal

MS. GANN: VRequest for‘an interpretation‘and/or use
variance for a single family home with two kitchens at
758 Blooming Grove Turnpike. :

MS. QUERCIA: My name is Rosemary Quercia, I live at
758 Blooming Grove Turnpike in New Windsor and I'm just
“ here to ask for a variance to make my house a 51ng1e ’
famlly with two kltchens :

MR. LUNDSTRQM: What's the house currently being used
as? : . ,

MS. QUERCIA: 1It's just me and my mother, it's an
existing kitchen that's downstairs that my grandparents
-.used to live in and then they passed on so we don't
~even use it, it's just there. ’

MR. LUNDSTROM-' You're looklng to change it from a two
family to a single family? :

MS. QUERCIA: Yeah, exactly.

MR. KRIEGER: There's now a single family 13 V1ng in the
house? .

MS. QUERCIA: Yeah, just me or my mother, we don't rent
out. .

MR. - KRIEGER: Even if this variance were granted, it
would still be a single family, will always be marketed
as a single familiar in the neighborhood of.
single-family houses? -

. MS. QUERCIA: Yes.




December 11, 2006 e o o 1

MR. KRIEGER: Just happens to be aAéingle:family with
“two kitchens.’ ) SR R

MS. QUERCIA: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: There would be no separate access to
anybody seeking to use it as an apartment?

MS. QUERCIA: No, I don't plan on it, no.

© MR. KRIEGER: Well, understand that the reason that it
is asked is if this board grants your request you're
still going to have a single famlly

- MS. QUERCIA: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: When ybu market it, it's going to have to
. be marketed as single family and so if you were to use
it in a two family manner that would be illegal.

MS. QUERCIA: Yes.

MS. GANN:  Any other questions from the board? I'll
open up the public hearing, if there's anyone else for
this hearing? Being as there's not, I'm going to close
the public hearing and ask Myra how many mailings.

MS. MASON: On November 28, I mailed out 29 addressed
envelqpes and had no response.

MS. GANN: - I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to grant the
application by Rosemary Quercia for her request for an
interpretation as a residence at 758 Blooming Grove
Turnpike as a single-family home with two kitchens.

MR. BABCOCK: Are we doing, she asked for a variance,
what I think she should be asklng for is an
' 1nterpretatlon. ;




.o 'l T

. December 11, 2006 .~ .~ - 29 "

' MR.” KRIEGER: - The motion was to grant an interpretation
'~ ~so she doesn't get to, if it's granted she doesn't

reach the variance.
MR. LUNDSTROM: Second it.

ROLL CALL

- MR.  LUNDSTROM . AYE
MS. LOCEY . ‘AYE .
MR. TORPEY " AYE
MS. GANN AYE




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PUBLICHEARING FOR:___ fipeamany’ Quenestr

DATE: ~ /2 - /- 06

SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME ADDRESS ' PHONE NUMBER

L Y i S ik /D L lrarctit oy S6/~TTo s

2. Maote, Corgtonco G Clancy Ave,  56!1-H050
E,\Lgnffcwbg(_ \SA’C&LP)M 2&8/ Wﬁ(&& 7‘?'{ YA AY




~ RESULTS OF Z.B.{MEETING OF:

USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF___

LEAD AGENCY: M)__..__.S) VOTE A N___

. GANN

LUNDSTROM
LOCEY ‘ :
" KANE CARRIED: Y___ N

PUBLIC HEARING: M)_____ S VOTE:A___
GANN

LUNDSTROM

LOCEY

TORPEY
KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: - M__S)___

GANN

~ LUNDSTROM
LOCEY

TORPEY

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING
YARIANCE APPROVED: M)Lo S LU VOTE:

LUND: 4
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY .
TORPEY A

Rnim'romums 4

l——




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

, VZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF NEW YORK

- Inthe Matter of the Application for Variance of -
ROSEMARY QUERCIA |
' AFFIDAVIT OF

SERVICE
BY MAIL

#06-59

STATE OF NEW YORK )

7 ) SS:
- COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 28TH day of NOVEMBER, 2006 , I compared the 29
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this “"Wisa) of Nassr
' J Myra L. Mason, Secretary

Y .
L dayog:‘Q}QM\m ,ZOdp

NotaryPu c




q‘own of New \ﬁmdsor

- 555 Union Avenue
New WmdsoT New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Officev

Noverhber 27, 2006

- Rosemary Quercia

758 Blooming Grove Tpke.
New Windsor, »NY 12553

Re:49515  ZBA#06-59 (29)

Dear Ms. Quercia:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet

‘of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45. 00 minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerks Office.

~ Sin erely

/ﬂé/i/ 3

J- Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/rah
Attachments

Ccc: Myra Mason, Zoning Board |
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 JOAN FLETCHER S
80 CONTINENTALDR. -
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

ANTHONY & -

GEMMA TORNATORE
82 CONTINENTAL DR.
" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

.~ 49-1-18 (

" RICCI LAGANARO
84 CONTINENTAL DR. :
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

d

49-1-19

SEAN & MARIE MATTHEWS
SPROVOSTDR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

491 2() 1, 65-2—30
TOWER MANAGEMENT FINANCING
. 680 KINDERKAMACK RD.
RIVER EDGE, NJ 07661

49-1-20.2

" WINDSOR TERRACE ASSOC
1055 PARSIPPANY BLVD.
SUITE 404

PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

49-4-10

CANH NGO & LAN HUYNH
11 PROVOST DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-4-11

HARRY & ELIZABETH PEREZ
9 PROVOST DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

494-12

RUSSELL &
MARGARET KAVANA

7 PROVOST DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

- 49-4-13 :
RONNY ST.VICTORE &

_ MARILOURD CELESTIN

- 59 CONTINENTAL DR.
- NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49414
' SUSAN HOFFMAN &
" ANN MARIA CIMINO
3PARADEPL. - -~
" NE WINDOR, NY 12553

49- 5-9 . '

JOSE DASlLVA .

732 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-10 :

MARCIA CHARTOFF :
736 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-11

BARBARA & JOHN QUINN
740 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-12

ANN YARUS :
744 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 ‘

49-5-13

PHILIP HUGGINS

748 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-14

754 BLOOMING GROVE PROPERTIES,

LLC °
754 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.

_ NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-16

NEWBURGH CHURCH OF CHRIST
P.O.BOX 371 -

VAILS GATE, NY 12584

" 49517 ,
' DUCAN CARMICHAEL &

ANGELA GODDARD

"~ 6 PROVOST DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49518
ANNE MORIARTY
8 PROVOST DR.

 NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 -

49.5.19 .

LAWRENCE & MARY CROOK
10 PROVOST DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49520 ~
'MARIANN GRASSEL

12 PROVOST DR.

" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-21 ,
MARGARET BRADY
14 PROVOST DR.

" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

49-5-22

ELLEN EGAN

16 PROVOSTDR. -
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

-37-1-47

PALISADES INST. PARK COMM
ATT: BARBARA LYNCH
ADMINISTRATIVE BLDG.
BEAR MOUNTAIN, NY 10911

37-1-48

CHURCH OF ST. HELENA
P.O. BOX 426

VAILS GATE, NY 12584

65-2-32

LEEMILTS PETROLEUM
ATTN: MARKETING

125 JERICHO TPKE. SUITE 103
JERICHO, NY 11753

65-2-43

RISING SUN PROPERTIES, LLC
815 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
SUITE 1001

" NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

- SECTION 72

KINGS WOOD GARDENS CONDO

- MR. BILL SLACK CHAIRMAN

810 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE. # 114
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 ’



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE '
| LONING BOARD OF APPEALS

" TOWN OF NEW}W,INDSOR, |

~ PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
- WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Pubhc Heanng on the following Proposition:

' Appeal No. 06-59
Requ&st of ROSEMARY QUERCIA
" for a VARIANCE of the Zonmg Local Law to Permit: |

Reqiioﬁt for ah_ Interpretation and/or Use Variance for a sihgle family Vho'me with
two kitchens at 758 Blooming Grove Tpk. in an R-4 Zone (49-5-15) |

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on DECEMBER 11, 2006
at the New Wmdsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New York

o LI,

- Michael Kane, Chairman




Town of New Windsor
_ 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
- (845) 563461

RECEIPT
#895-2006

- Querecia, Rosemary

Received $ 150.00 for Zomng Board Fees, on 11/14/2006. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deboi'ah Green
‘Town Clerk




' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

* DATE RECEIVED: 11-07-06 - " FOR: ESCROW 06-59

FROM:

. Rosemary Quercia

758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
 New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK FROM:

SAME |
. CHECKNUMBER: 210 TELEPHONE: 565-3693
~ AMOUNT: 50000

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

)-(L | , \\-H- Oy

NAME ~ DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



- RESULTS OF ZB.A.@EETING OF:

- PROJECT: G Méﬁmy : (J /jM,(UJI./ | _IBAK__Ob-59
o ; P.B.# ,
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF _ PROXY .

LEAD AGENCY: M)____§) VOTE:A__N___  NEGATIVE DEC: M) S)
GANN GANN =
LUNDSTROM - LUNDSTROM
LOCEY :
. : s TORPEY : '
CARRIED: Y__N § KANE CARRIED: Y____N
PUBLIC HEARING: M) s) VOTE:A___N_____ [} APPROVED: M)__5) VOTE:A___N__
GANN ) # GANN
LUNDSTROM LUNDSTROM
LOCEY : 8 LOCEY
TORPEY ' 8 TORPEY
KANE : KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: MG S

GANN A

LUNDSTROM '

LOCEY i : .
—%/ TORPEY ;

KANE : : ' /

CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES__
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)__ S VOTE: A__N___.

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE

77404’//%/%/ /52- 2006




Town of New Wmdsor'

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
. Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 6, 2006

Ms. Rosemary Quercia
758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT:  ZBA #06-59 REQUEST FOR VARIANCE

Dear Ms. Quercia:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the November 13, 2006 agenda
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY

. This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim




@TOWN OF NEW WINDs.t
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

CHECKED BY MYRA: 11-14-06 mm

" DATE: 11-14-06 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 06-59 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: ROSEMARY QUERCIA

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Rosema uercia

758 Blooming Grove Tpk.
New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 565-3693

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _49 BLOCK S LOT _15
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 758 BLOOMING GROVE TPK
NEW WINDSOR

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)
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THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

D —————

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

& K 2 L2 2 . 2 2 ®, 9 N
0‘0 0. 0’0 % °o o»* 9 A4 0.0 0'0 L4

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX
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LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

. 2 . R/ K/ 9. 9, N L)
L4 o ”» ..Q 0’0 0.0 0’0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 ..0 0.0 0'0 A4

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 - CHECK NUMB

*

L/} & *, 9 7 2,
0‘0 »* 0’0 L *»0 L >

R: 211

*
®,
*»*
(]
”

I o

TOTAL CHARGES:



IL.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR '
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

Y27 / 21 / 06 Application Type: Use Variance [0 Area Variance O
” Date Sign Variance O Interpretation O
Owner Information: Phone Number: ( 9"5) 5653 é’q 3
Koseruat & ueruw_ : Fax Number: ( — ) —
(Name) Ll)
959 Alsanrgrove Tpke  New Windsox, Ny 125373
(Address) r
Applicant: ~ — P
P O:I.PMK(-{ Que'eaa" Phone Number: (ycé) S-Z)) '5(06/3

ame) Fax Number: (_ —y——
2153 glggm;@ﬂm Tol(i New Umdmx Ay [2533
(Address) / {

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()
()

™h

__Fax Number:
. (Name) M /n
(Address) 4
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (__ )
_ ‘ Fax Number: (__ )
Name) |
N / A Abes act- % ppl)
(Address) / 4
Property Information: k)
b Wwdsox , A
Zone:; R l’[ Property Address in Question: 75§ 5’675"“’*1"0"‘" lfkt ,2;‘(}3/

Lot Size: /2060 X _[60.00 Tax Map Number: Section_ &/ 9 Block_ 3~ Lot_ /5
‘What other zones lie within 500 feet?_ C o e rj al

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? N ot ime
When was property purchased by present owner? w nVElfecs - n é/l/o {
Has property been subdivided previously? ig 0 If so, When

Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property b the

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? MO~ put Vdjwt'/’a"l/(/ <aﬁxﬁ inf spen pe coriits

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed (6‘ S, dgﬁgft_gg 5?@1»& >

****PLEASE NOIE Ak kkkk

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FTNALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

PF'PF'P

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



' TOWNOF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION F OR VARIAN CE- contmued

- In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other asp=cts, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or 2 detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the apphcant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect

_ or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the nexghborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

~ After readmg the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance: : :
R We aslc-thod— the ZBA _glows 45
s Variance . The Setontfldchen s ctetert 47
At qmns 6?,6‘0 1V ot ormmodate. MU Mow s ,Oareufj tho
zﬂff /IDU o(puanco/ Tt s nm‘ L/J“—e&L as o Kewfrg
bu all Mears: |
e _pslC 2v Make _oun fowse o leqal ~§ivgle. /Q;m/—/y
12 A o’L Lite hews . ’77um/¢ o zn &ﬂ/%?ﬁééf

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. -

COMPLETE THISPAGEL]




ro

OWN OF NEW WINDSOR |
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

SIGN VARIANCE:

(@)  Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section, , Supplementary Sign Regulations

, Proposed Variance
Requirements or Available Request

Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your reasons for
requiring extra or oversized signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises mcludmg s1gns on windows, face of
building and freestanding signs

INTERPRETATION:

(@) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zomng Local Law,
Section II-5-15"

(b)  Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

% lztcleirrﬁ/ /}14_1(4 stafes. 71"3 Lf[‘ﬂ/f/.c '7%)14//7
L()/M/"'L) /C/%(/w/«/f

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMTTAL

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []




ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@) - Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zonmg Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, hghtmg, paving, fencing,
screening, 31gn limitations, utilities, dramage) o

e

XIIl. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)

One in the amount of $___50.00 or 150,00 , (application fee)

One in the amount of § ~__25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

O OoaooaaQ

Photographs of area that variance(s) is/are being requested for showing relationship to
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER — PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE
PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

«--

Sworn to béfore me this: - el o —

Owner's 5i (Notarized)
Q~\ day of \ J Q£ 'ZOCLO.

/€0)€mwm @ Uteere
@u\)@\m\\%

Owner's Néme (Please Print)
Signature and Stagyp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBAHTTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE(]




. 3

14-18-4 (AB7)—Text 12

PROJECT LD. NUMBER - 617.21 ' SEQR
. Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only
PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) L, K

1. CANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJ E o ; ]
| _“E;;pmw/ Qlerc)o— 759 Egm‘m/mmw Tp ka(, exlf”ﬂj«@fmckﬂm

3. PROJECT Locmo7/ N f N N~

Municipality W(WMIMS'QL County OVGI/%CJ

4. PRECISE élommh"snﬁtmmkmmm prominent iandmarks, efc., of provide map)
75Y TN ZT A Tpke |
CeossRoart Dl forge H Il (ot .
kK hnoyx Heaana#feL% at- M»«. N2

6. IS PHOPOSED ACTION:
Clnew [ expansion \ﬁ Modification/alteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: T ‘
- “Fo Reelgss: My s fafed) 1r-cn 5,}7/_[ éuf//‘],

0

RS (ot (Z) Eitetens>

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFEGTED:
Initiatty YO  acres  Uttimately ¢ 440 acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE HESTRICTIONS?
Yes CIno 1t No, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
Rlresicantiat  Dlindustrial Ddkommercit [ agrcwture [l ParioForestropen apace O other

Describe: -
Mmiy l)f Lesideat?eL /fvwﬂt/ aw Prnl;SS/ch«{ 1@/’}&/}
10. DOES ACTION INVOLYE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERN_MB‘TAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,

STATE OR LOCAL)?
DYas ?No it yes, list agency(s) and permitfapprovals

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAULID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
DYa Duo‘ If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

/N peeass  — Jown of Wew & indsore

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
Wive  Cino alminlstrati th/ oy
( 1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION DED ABO¢|S TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicantisponsor name: /éOSPMaLg al/ft’lffl'h—— (SN 7)Aol | 06

Signature: Ak "‘@g‘z . Werzeq e~
4 /
7 - ,
if the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, compiete the
Coastal Assessment Form before pmcgadlng with this assessment

OVER : D

1




PART 1l—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSEsQT {To be completed by Agency) .
A.DomﬁACTlONEX 3 ANYTYPEITHRESHOLD!NGN‘(CRR,FARTM?JZ? It yes, coocdinate the review process and use the FULL EAF,
y sy

B. WILL ACTION REEEIVE COORTINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN & NYCRR, PART 617.67  if No, & negative deciaration
may be supersaded by another invoived agency. .
Olves  Bno : .

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, it legible)
Ci. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise lovels, existing traffic pattemns, solid waste praduction or disposai,

potential for srosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain bristly:

C2. Aesthetic, agricuitural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly:

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shelifish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

-

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officiaily adopled, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain I:rieﬂy1
C5. Growth, subsequent developent, or related activities likely to be induced by the pmposed astion? Expiain briefly,

CS. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C57 Explain briefly.
{

\

C7. Other impacts {including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Expiain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS JHERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED 70 POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Oves No  if Yes, explain briefly : :

PART Hl—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise sigmﬁcant. :
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probabiilty of occurring; (¢} duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials, Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adeguately addressed,

[J Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

{7 Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Nameoﬂ.eadm

Prit or Type Name of Resporsible OFffceT in Lead Agency ] TRie of Responsible Officer

Signature of Prepares (1T ditferent irom responsible otiicer)

Signature of Responsible Officer m Lead Agency




S %59y,
’QWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
"~ 5§55 UNION AVENUE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

'ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

- PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
_ SITUATION(LL.OOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS: |

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00
*ESCROW: $300.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
. **DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

* . APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00 -
- *ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 2500

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AYAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST (PRELIMINARY) MEETING.,

* | ESCROW | e ll SN SorT RADUS OF
§ IS TO COVER OUTSIDE i  PROPERTYIN QUESTION:
{ PROFESSIONAL FEES ! APPROXIMATE COST FOR
'§ SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY - B  PUBLICHEARING LIST:
'§ FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR. ! | JONAMES  25.00
i PORTION OF THE : 1120 NAMES  35.00
| MEETING, LEGAL ADS, ' | ~ 21-30 NAMES  45.00

; I - 3140 NAMES  55.00
i ETC. THE BALANCE 41-50 NAMES  65.00

t WILL BE RETURNED TO ’ 5160 NAMES  75.00

* v 61-70 NAMES  85.00
§ YOU UPON CLOSING | 7180 NAMES 9500
 FILE. il 8190 NAMES 105.00

. " 91-100 NAMES 115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES [
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL

PAGE 1



PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS |

. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK,'YOUR
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list

— they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845—
563-4615. ‘

.- WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
- FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE). BRING ENOUGH ENVELOPES PREPARED WITH YOUR
RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP WITH YOU....YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING DATE WILL BE SET AT THIS TIME.

. WHEN YOU COME IN TO PICK UP YOUR LIST, ALLOW YOURSELF ENOUGH
TIME TO FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL.
YOU WILL BE GIVEN ENOUGH “NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING” TO PUT ONE
IN EACH ENVELOPE AND SEALIT. (It may be easier for you if you bring self-sealing
envelopes.) ,

. BRING THE COMPLETED ENVELOPES TO THE ZONING BOARD
SECRETARY FOR MAILING. BY DOING IT THIS WAY. WE AVOID HAVING
TO SEND EACH ENVELOPE “CERTIFIED MAIL” WHICH IS VERY COSTLY.

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2*® AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
- PAGE2

' READ THIS PAGE CAREFULLY O




